

PUBLIC
DEFENDER
SERVICE
for the District of Columbia



Heather N. Pinckney
Director

Rudolph Acree, Jr.
Deputy Director

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Joseph P. Caleb
Chairperson

Leslie T. Thornton
Vice Chairperson

Barry Caldwell

Lisa Greenman

Rev. Wendy Hamilton

Brandi Harden

Larry Moon, Jr.

Bonnie Politz

Michael Satin

Jonathan L. Stern

Sylvie Volel

633 3rd Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001

Tel (202) 628-1200
(800) 341-2582

TTY (202) 824-2531

Fax (202) 824-2784

www.pdsdc.org

September 29, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *District of Columbia v. R.W.*, No. 25-248

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in this matter was filed on August 29, 2025. This Court ordered a response from Respondent on September 16, 2025. Pursuant to that order, the response is currently due on October 16, 2025.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension to file his response, up to and including November 17, 2025.¹ The undersigned counsel requires additional time due to counsel's workload, competing court deadlines in other matters, and the need to consult further with the client. Respondent has not previously sought an extension.

Sincerely,

/s/ Jaclyn S. Frankfurt
Counsel of Record for Respondent R.W.

CC: Caroline S. Van Zile (Counsel for Petitioner) (via email)

¹ Thirty days from October 16 is a Saturday. The operative deadline thus extends to Monday, November 17, pursuant to Rule 30.1.